
Vic (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Our ref: VC011135

Hi Vic

Please proceed

Tha nk you.

Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>
Wednesday, 20 June, 2018 2:40 PM

Vic (LKKAuto)

Jenny Toh
<SEEK MANDATE> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLV2994K (Ol: QBE -

TBA) AND SHA8616X (TP : LKK REF - CC3lQBE18001714/K1hb3) on 26/0L/20L8

Jen.]y Toh
Senior Assistant, Claims
QBE Emerging Markets - Slngapore

QBE lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone +65 6,477 1225
Email: iclllltghl@qDej9lo
Visit !s on the web at www.obe.com.so

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>; Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qbe.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a @ lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident lnvolving SLV2994K (Ol : QBE - TBA)AND SHA8616X
(TP : LKK REF - cc3/Q9Et8oot774/K1hb3) on 26/Ot/2018
lmportance: High

Dear loyce/Jenny,

We refer to the below email.

Please be informed that TP is chasing for settlement.

For your approvaland/or further instructions please.



Tha nk you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh I Case Handler

LKI( Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicaloeh@lkkauto.com fax: 6741-4108

BIk 5t, Paya Lrbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(aoB933)

, t..4.1;r:--:-- ;'::i" Sayc tlc Eartl, pnhC on/y ulea Dcccsfary.

This e-mail contain confldential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. lf you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 72 April,2018 10:52 AM
To: Jenny Toh; Joyce Foo

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Bevan Lim (tKK Auto)
subject: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident lnvolvinB SLV2994K (ot : QBE - TBA) AND SHA8616X (Tp :

LKK REF - CC3/Q8E18001714/K1hb3) on 26/0!/2078

YOUR REF - TBA

LKK REF - CC3/Q8E18001714/K1hb3

Dear Joyce/Jenny,

ACCTDENT rNVOL VtNG VEHTCLES StG 9627D (Ot) AND SHB 4588p (Tp) ON 11101/2018

We refer to the above matter.

This is a clear cut case where lnsured Driver was exiting minor road and was changing iane towards the right most
lane on the main road when collided to the TP vehicle.

We had spoken to the lnsured Mr Guo, where he confirmed accident details. We had informed him of the TP claim
and NCD issues and he agreed to settle the matter.

ln view of the above, we are of the view that lia bility is not to our lnsured's favour.

Summary to offer to repairer COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE ITD is as follows:

TP CIAIMED REVISED . TO OFFER

Cost of Repair {w/gst) 5 3,728.39 5 2,928.37

Loss of Rental($125.00 x 2 days) 5 2so.oo S 187.50 (S125 x 1.5 days)

Loss of lncome (S80 x Z aaysl S 160.00 5 7s.oo (Sso x 1.s days)

LTA Search Fee 5 t.qg 5 t.qg
TOTAL s 4145.88 s 3,198.36

Breakdown of days is as follows:



Our surveyor's recommended days to repair 2 days

To Offer 1.5 days

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

For your approval and/or further instructions please.

Tha nk you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2096 I email: vicalpeht@lkkaulo,eom I fu.t 6741-4to\

Blk 5r, Paya Lrbi Industrial Park, llbi Avenue 1, #o2-2S I S(4o8939)

I \{!{ "'1;*."i{ ii - Sayc tha Eartl. Pn;ot aa/y uien /zcc.ttary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read th:s e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

' From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January, 2018 12:15 PM
To: Jenny Toh; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: svaheeda.othman (oq be.com; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subiect: Direct Settlement - Accident lnvolvinB SLV2994K (Ol : QBE - TBA) AND SHA8616X (TP : LKK REF -
Cc3lQBE18001714/K1hs3) on 26 lO7 / 2OL8

WITHOUT PRE'UDICE

Dear Jenny,

We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle SHA 8616X at M/s Comfortdelgro Engineering Pte Ltd - Loyang.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP GIA report
- TP estimated cost ofrepair
- Preliminary advice
- Photographs ofTP vehicle in its damaged condition

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6847 2096.

To check availability ofthe case handler , you moy contact the undersigned,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

shirley Hiew I Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6366-0055 | email: ShirlevHiew@lkkauto.com I faxr 6741-4108



BIk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you
are not t}re intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of
this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this email in error, please promptiy
inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies
produced.



Our Ref

Date

: CC18010792/ SHA8616X Al/T(st)

13-Feb-18

QBE INSURANCE (INT'L) LTD
lRaffles Quay #29-10
South Tower
Singapore 048583

Attn : Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAXI
SLV2994K AND OTHER

b) LTA search slip/s of:
c) GIA / Police reporus of :

a<AA- Ora

CDGE TaxiClaims Dept

59 Loyang Drive 4th Flr

Singapore 508969

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SHA86{6X YOUR INSURED
oN 26.01.18

/,

ComroruDtcne
ENcrNrrnrne

We are the authorised repair workshop for Citycab Pte Ltd, the owner of motor Vehicle No :

SHA8615X which was invotved in the captioned acciilent with your insured vehicle.

The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concerned have requested and authorized us to assist

them in presenting their claims against the party responsible for all applicable matters

arising from the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving SLV2994K

we are submitting these claims for your consideration on behalf of the claimants.

TAXI OWNER'S CLAIM
1 Cost of Repair

2 days Loss of Rental @ $125.00 perday
3 Survey Report Fees (Surveyed by M/s LKK)
4 LTA Search Fees
5 GIA / Police Report Fees
6 Towing / Medical / Transporation Fees

HIRER'S CLAIM
2 days Loss of lncome @ $ 80.00 per days $ 160.00

Total Claims,-g.ry:q
We enclosed herewith the following documents to support the claims: -
a) Original repair bill and photocopied photographs : 8 pcs.

$ 2,928.37

$ 250.00
$-
$ 7.49--d----------

--6----:-
SubTotal :J-sJ85.86

SLV2994K

-tr4E6'CX-d) Letter of authority from owner / hirer / operator
( ) Witness statemenus ( ) Towing/Nledical bill/receipts ( ) Certificate of lnsurance
( X ) Photocopy/s ofAccident Scene (x) Downtime/Mileage record (x)Rental Rate letter

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement of the said claims as
soon as possible.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice
to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver.

Yours faithfully
,(,|)iffiam ,llan

Deputy Manager
CDGE Claims Department
Tel: 6214 873i Fax 6214 184'tEmail: williamtan@cdge.com.sg

#T{# C
CoruromDELCRo

a
G,,,,



! !1!{ t*,ato,*
u- rt ) Pte Lrd

5l UtsIAVE 1,#01-25 PAYA UBI INDIISTRIAL PARK' SIN(;APORE 408931 'IEL: (065) 6256-1561 l"AX I (065) 6741'1108

Our Ref: CC3/QBE18001714/Klhs3

20 MARCH 2018

GTJO MENGXIANG
BLOCK 738 WOODLANDS CIRCLE
#07-373
SINGAPORE 730738

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 2994K AND SHA 8616X ON 26101/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for QBE Insurance (Singapore)
Private Limited to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the
Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us ifyou have furlher queries.

Yours failhfully,

,1/'

Vic1Alp6fi
CqSe Handler
DID: 6841 2096
FAX: 6741 4108
Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

c.c. QBE Insurance (Singapore) Private Limited
(Motor Claims Dept)



' CDG.VARS.V.LettofAuthorisation Page 1 of 1

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
(NAF / PAF)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING i 40 SHA86t6x , SLV2994K ON 26-Jan-18 O3:Os
ALONG GEYLANG RD X JUNCTION SIMS WAY

I / We LEE CAI XUN (Hirer) NRIC No.: SOO4aO82G

and/or CHIA TEOW GWEE (Relief) NRIC No.: SOI59525D

Iaxi Number SHA8616X
hereby authorlse ComfortDelcro Engineering Pte Ltd(CDGE):

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including loss of income, loss of rental,
medical fee and legal costs.

2. To have absolute discretion to agree to any settlement or compensation amount in respect of my/our claim
against third party (except personal inluries and medical claims).

3. To siqn Discharge Voucher on mylour behalf.

4. To accept any payment (claim proceeds) in respect of the clairn against third pa.ty and payment by cheque
shall be forward directly to CDGE in accordance with CDGE's instruction and made in favour of
"ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd".

Date 26-Jan-2018

Na me of Hirer
H irer NRIC

LEE CAI XUN
soo4aoa2G

CHIA TEOW GWEE

sol69625D

Siqnature:

Add ress

Contact No.

Na n're of Rellef
Relief NRIC

4AO PASIR RIS DRIVE 4 #05-459
510440

442A2263

Signature:

t:*-
Address 724 PASIR RIS ST 72 #06-137

5!0724

Contact No. 9Or2lA/12

http://cdgek2slv:82/Runtime,/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/View/CDG.V... 2610112018



DISCHARGE VOUCHER

CC1 80 1 0792/SHA861 6X,rWT(st)
vc01 1 135

Without Prejudice
Save As to Costs

Your Reference
Our Reference

l,&Ve, CITYCAB PTE LTD do hereby acknowledge the sum of Singapore Dollars: Three
Thousand One Hundred Ninetv Onlv (S$3.190.00) being full discharge and satisfaction
of all claims against QBE lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd and their lnsured,'GUO
MENGXIANG', over damage to my/our vehicle SHA 8616X from an accident involving
SLV 2994K and SHA 861 6X aValong GEYLANG ROAD TOWARDS SIMS WAY, which
occurred on 26 JANUARY 2018 at about 0305 hours.

Further, liwe hereby acknowledge and accept that the above said sum paid to me is
'strictly on a without admission of liability basis' and l/we hereby discharge and release
the said OBE lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd and their lnsured'GUO MENGXIANG',
from all claims, demands or action of damages as a result ol the said accident.

Also, l/we hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnified the said QBE lnsurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd against all and any claims whatsoever made or to be made by any
person or persons on my/our behalf in respect of the said accident.

Dated this (day) of (month)
..<.

(year) 201 8

4,.,,,,r, ri jir._rirj 
iJ,

- . {-r}i:fii ',t, :::,,'-ir:::;.. j'. ",

Claimant's Namerr'-i,"ri i r:i ,,:

stiili,/,i0ii: !ll80i3

( -i. i

Witness's Name . :

S,n:lrOdE 
Sclms

FIN/NRIC No. FIN/NRIC No.

Ali

1rl.;l u lir,.,...1,.r ,,,t I

i'i )1iF i,{l'1.:ajia
ll:. , 'r.i.i
i:iie,:it:ii :r.i !t:

Address

Please return to:
General Claims Department
()FJE I r::u[,r ra]e i-i r- !t;1ilo.-it .r1e . i l

1 Raffles Quay
#29-10 South Tower
Singapore 048583
Fax: 6533 3270

Witness's Signature

[t]lif- lT+r,',F J" dai*i'Jli 
'ril!

;i,-e ei;ilil0i

itorr irn arbil tni alnitlii'll oi iitis dtrcin'rittri

Address

Company stamp if applicable



CoruronrDELcRo
ENcrNrrnrNC

A rnentber of CoMroNDErcRg

GST BEG. NO. M2-8921817-3

801.0056

ogE rflsrrRAi{cE (]i$'r.)r,rt)

i]*ixlloril)e!tf ,:! riit4int:..:t ttq F:tx . ,'

TAX INVOICE
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JOB }.IATIIRE

ComfortDelcro Engineering Pte Ltd
A member of CJoMtoRlDttcRg

Head Office:
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested.

CUSTOMER'S COPY

PANT:I, BIiAT IN{-i

SPHAY PAINTIIIG r.HARGl:
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000.i i,
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0003 i,
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?ti, 00
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20. 00

91355037 ?. , _q?8. -17



CoruromDELcRo
ExcrNrrnrN6

A rnenrber of CoMroRlDErGRe)

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3

8010056

oBE rr.rsuRr$cFl ( I$r' r,)r,Tr)

29*10 i 
'iA 

FFLI.:S otJAY. S0rrrH
SINGAIIDEE H; 04858,1

COITIACT l{o: 6274663-j

S/N.o Part Ho.

TAX INVOICE
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Tf${F;R

vFlr{x.H Ml
,qHA86',t 6X

,'iAX14
HvilNDA i

xllHl,
t -40
iltl? (Jr l{rd.i
7.2,10.?r)15

L-.|lIfiSI S (Il}lt

'l ltg. i{.o /'l.,A,t.f4
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7 . 0(]il ?

'i ,'i 36 ,7 v
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Issuei hv
lepair tfule
PayrmnT- 'r.Ype

ComfortDelGro EngineerinS Pte Ltd
A member of Co ltoRtDrr(Rq

Head Office:
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested.

CUSTOMEB'S COPY



Our Ref: CC18010792

Date: 01 February 2018
,!9,t,cn,

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT ON 2610112018 @ 03:05 hrs

ALONG GEYLANG RD X JUNCTION SIIV1S WAY

INVOLVING SLV2994K

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Citycab Pte Ltd is

the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration number SHA8616X (the
"Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to LEE CAI XUN lC NO S0048082G a registered hirer-
operator of Citycab Pte Ltd at the tlme of occurrence of the aforementioned accident
at a rental rate $125.00 per day (inclusive of GS-T).

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with MS First Capital lnsurance Ltd on
a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for
settlement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully

Christine Tay
Assistant Manager, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 57571 7 Mainline +65 6555 1 '1 88 Facsimile +65 6453 3183
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1t26tiO18 lnsurance Particulars Enquiry By Agents Detail

Enquire Vehicle lnsurer
Vehicle No. lncident Date/Time SearchStatus lnsurance Company Code lnsurance Company Name

SLV2994K 26 )an2o78 / O3:O5:O0 Successful Q01 QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Previous OK

gklA &6 t b{'

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/insPartDetailByAA?FUNCTION_lD=F1801043ET


